Burke, Ferronda

From: Burke, Ferronda

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 11:26 AM

To: cvalentinemosley@awomanschoiceinc.com
Subject: FW: A Woman's Choice Of Jacksonville 13960038
Attachments: A Womans Choice of Jacksonville 13960038.pdf
Hi Crystal,

I’'m just realizing | sent this to an old email address. Your deadline to respond is February 6, 2020.

Ferronda Burke - HEALTH SERVICES & FACILITIES
CONSULTANT

AHCA Bldg 2 Rm C-29 - HOSPITALS
+1 850-412-4361 (Office) - Ferronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com

Privacy Statement: This e-mail may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to
which it is addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the
sender and delete it immediately.

From: Burke, Ferronda

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 3:42 PM

To: Crystal Valentine Mosley <awcj.crystal@gmail.com>
Subject: A Woman's Choice Of Jacksonville 13960038

Dear Administrator:

Your recent licensure application was received. Attached please find a letter listing items that need
correction or clarification.

Important:

- All items should be corrected and submitted at the same time.
- Include a copy of the omissions’ letter with your response.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions.

Ferronda Burke - HEALTH SERVICES & FACILITIES
CONSULTANT

Bldg 2 Rm C-20 - HOSPITALS
2727 MAHAN DR., TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32308
+1 850-412-4361 (Office) - (Fax)
Ferronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com
Privacy Statement: This e-mail may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is addressed. If

the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the sender and delete it immediately.




